



*Kingdom Community Wind
1300 Edward Dr.
Lowell, VT 05847*

*Preston Gregory
Kingdom Community Wind Supervisor*

*Phone: (802) 229-7922
Preston.gregory@greenmountainpower.com*

VIA EMAIL and U.S. MAIL
May 13, 2020

Judith C. Whitney, Clerk
Vermont Public Utility Commission
People's United Bank Building, 4th Floor
112 State Street
Montpelier, Vermont 05620-2701

Re: Docket 7628
Petition of Green Mountain Power Corporation ("GMP" or "Company") et al. re
Kingdom Community Wind Project ("KCW")

Status Report Regarding Aircraft Detection Lighting System Approval

Dear Ms. Whitney:

This letter serves as a status report about Green Mountain Power's efforts to obtain approval of an Aircraft Detection Lighting System ("ADLS") in order to comply with Condition 34 of the Public Utility Commission's ("PUC") May 31, 2011 Order and Certificate of Public Good in the above-referenced docket.

As you are aware, in January, GMP provided an off-cycle update to the PUC that its selected vendor, Vestas, had concluded that its ADLS product would not meet FAA and other safety requirements for use at KCW. As indicated in our update, we began re-evaluating options in January. GMP conducted some research for other suitable technology options, but no solution has emerged to date. GMP will continue its investigation and provide further information in its November 2020 update to the PUC.

If GMP can address additional questions at this time, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

Preston Gregory

cc: Docket No. 7628 Service List

PUC Docket No. 7628 - SERVICE LIST

James Porter, Esq.
Vermont Department of Public Service
112 State Street
Montpelier VT 05620-2601
james.porter@vermont.gov

Debra L. Bouffard, Esq.
Sheehey Furlong & Behm, P.C.
30 Main Street - P.O. Box 66
Burlington, VT 05402
dbouffard@sheeheyvt.com

(For Green Mountain Power Corporation)

Melissa Stevens
Green Mountain Power Corporation
2152 Post Road
Rutland, VT 05701
melissa.stevens@greenmountainpower.com

Victoria J. Brown, Esq.
Vermont Electric Cooperative, Inc.
42 Wescom Road
Johnson, VT 05656-9579
vbrown@vermontelectric.coop

(For Vermont Electric Cooperative, Inc.)

Joslyn Wilschek, Esq.
Wilschek Iarrapino Law Office PLLC
35 Elm Street, Suite 200
Montpelier, VT 05601-1309
Joslyn@ilovt.net

(For Vermont Electric Cooperative, Inc.)

S. Mark Sciarrotta, Esq.
Vermont Electric Power Company, Inc.
366 Pinnacle Ridge Road
Rutland, VT 05701
msciarrotta@velco.com

(For VELCO and Vermont Transco)

Donald Einhorn, Esq.
Vermont Agency of Natural Resources
1 National Life Drive – Davis 2
Montpelier, Vermont 05620
donald.einhorn@vermont.gov

James A. Dumont, Esq.
Law Office of James A. Dumont, Esq., P.C.
15 Main Street, P.O. Box 229
Bristol, VT 05443
dumont@gmavt.net

(For Vermont Public Interest Research Group)

Morris L. Silver, Esq.
The Kellogg Farm
Stage Road
P.O. Box 606
Benson, VT 05731-0606
mlsilver@sover.net

Sandra Levine, Esq.
Conservation Law Foundation
15 East State Street, Suite 4
Montpelier, VT 05602-3010
slevine@clf.org

Craftsbury Selectboard
Bruce Urie, Selectboard Chairperson
Jim Jones, Selectman
P.O. Box 55
Craftsbury, VT 05826
craftsbury@gmail.com
bruce@vlt.org

Town of Albany
c/o Michael Nelson
P.O. Box 240
Albany, VT 05820
Vermont8@hotmail.com

Richard H. Saudek, Esq.
Diamond & Robinson, P.C.
15 East State Street, Suite 201
Montpelier, VT 05601
dicksaudek@outlook.com

(For Town of Lowell)

Gerald R. Tarrant, Esq.
Tarrant, Gillies, Merriman & Richardson
P.O. Box 1440
Montpelier, VT 05601-1440
Gtarrant@tmgyt.com

(For Green Mountain Club)

Robbin Clark
3074 Irish Hill Road
Lowell, VT 05847
rsclark@myfairpoint.net

(For Lowell Mountains Group)

David B. Stackpole, Esq.
Stackpole & French Law Offices
255 Maple Street – P.O. Box 819
Stowe, VT 05672
katie@stackpolefrench.com

(For Dyer-Dunn, Inc.)

Milo and Bonnie Day
564 VT Route 101
North Troy, VT 05859
milo@dishmail.net
spiknit@gmail.com

Donald and Shirley Nelson
2058 Pine Hill Road
Newport, VT 05855
ds-nelson@peoplepc.com

Kevin McGrath
P.O. Box 74
Lowell, VT 05847
kmcgrath@together.net

Jared M. Margolis, Esq.
2070 E 27th Ave
Eugene, OR 97403-1651
Jaredmargolis@hotmail.com

(For Towns of Craftsbury and Albany)

John W. Kessler, General Counsel
Agency of Commerce and Community
Division for Historic Preservation
One National Life Drive
Montpelier, VT 05620-0501
John.Kessler@vermont.gov

Jack Brooks
P.O. Box 305
Albany, VT 05820